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CORORATE VISION / MISSION STATEMENT
VISION

To be a customer oriented company having side and diversified customer base with the team of professional
working together 1o add value to all stakeholders and contributing to society to help build a strong and
progressive Pakistan,

MISSION

To be a distinctive yarn seller with international presence delivering best quality yarn through innovative
techniques and effective resource management by maintaining high ethical and professional standards,

To accomplish excellent financial results which can benefit all the stakeholders including members and
employees of the Company.

To fulfil obligations toward the society, being a good corporate citizen.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINNG

Motice is hereby given that 17th Annual General Meeting of Members ofthe Company will be held on Friday 27th
October, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. at Bilal Fibres Limited, 3rd Floor, Plot No_ 91 Sharif Plaza, Hassan Commercial
Zone, Al Rehman Garden, Phase-2, Saggian Bypass, Lahore to transact the following business:-,

. Toconfirm the minutes ofthe Last Annual General Meeting held on October 27,2022

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023
together with the Directors' and Auditors Report thereon.

3. Toappoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the next year June 30, 2024,

4. Toconsider any other business with the permission of the Chief.

'

By order of the Board
Lahore. (Muhammad Ijaz Shahid)
Dated: October 05, 2023 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1} The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21st, 2023 to October 27th,
2023 (both days inclusive).

2} A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting in entitled to appoint a proxy.
Proxies, in order to be effective must be received at the registered office of the company not less than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member of the company

3) Forthe identification, CDC account holders who wish to attend the annual general meeting are requested
to please bring with them original/atiested copy of their computerized National Identity card along the
participant [.D pumber and their account number in Central Depository Company of Pakistan to
facilitate identification at Annual General Meeting. In case of proxy, an attested copy proxy's ldentity
card, accounts & participants LD number be enclosed. In case of corporate entity, the BOD,
Resolution/Power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be provided at the time of
the meeting {unless it has been provided earlier)

4)  Due to the current COVID-19 situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)
in terms of its Circular No. 5 of 2020 issued on March 17, 2020 has advised companies to modify their
usual planning for general meeting for the safety and wellbeing of shareholder and the public at larpe.
Considering the SECP's directives, the company has decided to convene this AGM with minimal
physical interaction of sharcholders while ensuring compliance with the quorum requirements and
requests the members to consider their atiendance at the AGM through proxies.

5) Intermsofthe Companies Act, 2017, members residing in a city holding at least 10% of the total paid up
share capital may demand the facility of video-link for participating in the Annual General Meeting. The
request for Video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar at the address given hereunder at
least 7 days prior to the date of the meeting on the standard Form placed in the Annual Report which is
also available on the website of the company.

6) The shareholders are requested to notify any change in their addresses, if any, immediately to our share
regisirar, M/S Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Wings Arcade, [-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore.

7)  The audited financial statement of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023 have been placed at the o
Company's website : www_bilalfibres.com
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BILAL FIBRES LIMITED

DIRECTORS” REPORT

Dear Shareholders
The Directors of your Company welcome you to the 37" Annual General Meeting and present the annual
report together with Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended June 30, 2023,

The business conditions of Pakistan were not favorable due to political instability, mtlation and all time
high fuel prices.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Operations of the company remained closed during the financial year under review. Due to depreciation
of Rupees 20.345 million and certain adjustment of Statement of Financial Position items the company
declared a net loss after tax of Rupees 23 466 million in the current period as compared to net loss after
tax of Rupees 55.557 million in the previous year.

The financial results are summarized hereunder; -

Particulars | 2023 2022
| Rs. Rs.
Sales - -
Cost of sales ' - -
Giross loss - -
Operating loss (18.440.629) (5,705,741)
Finance Cost (5.025,841) | (49.852,829)
Net Loss before tax (23.466.470) | (55.557.970)
Net Loss after tax (23 466470) | (55,5337.970)
Loss per shares {1.66) {3.94)

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

The Company is in litigation with the banking companies whereas the factory remained closed for
operations during the year. The complete details of the litigation cases are fully disclosed in note 24 of
the financial statements.

The management is confident that with the blessing of Allah (SWT) the company will overcome these
problems soon.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Under the prevailing circumstances. the most important factor is to negotiate with the banking
companics. However, the management is hoping that as the political situation of the country will be
improved, the textile sector will regain its vigorous position.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

The auditors have observations on the following areas in their report:

a) We did not observe the counting of the Physical inventory of stock in trade, property, plant and
equipment amounting and right of use assets to Rs.57.873 million. Rs. 336,690 million and Rs.
46.823 million respectively as at June 30, 2023, The management informed us that the stocks are
pledged with the banking Companies and are under hitigation, while the factory is on lease now
with the third party.

The refated preparations count not be made because we are in litigation with our banks wheras the
stock figures reflected in boos are unchanged since closure of the fuctory.

b) At the reporting date the Company has not carried out revaluation of property, plant and
equipment note 5 (except for factory equipment. office and electric equipment and
furniture and fixture) which was due on June 30, 2022 due to discontinuity of operations.
Previous revaluation was carried out on June 28, 2019, Therefore, we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

Our first priovity is to deal and settle the matter with our banks since all the machinery is under
licn/pledge with the banks. However, we are aware of this non-compliance with International
Accounting standard 16 and once the relevant arrangements are made with the banking companies,
the compliance will be made accordingly.

c) The Company has the policy to value Investment property at fair value in accordance
with the requirements of 1AS-40 “Investment Property”. At the reporting date the
company has not determined the fair value of Investment property as stated in the note
7 of these financial statements. Therefore, we are unable to determine whether any
adjustments were necessary in this regard.

The related requirement of 1AS-40 will be implemented as the company started its operations.

d) The stocks are carried out in the statement of financial position at Rs.57.873 million i.e.,
at cost, Management has not stated the inventories at lower of cost or net realizable
value as required by the financial reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, which
constitutes a departure from applicable financial reporting standards. Therefore, we are
unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

The related preparations could not be made because of litigation with the banking companies whereas
the stock figures reflected in books are unchanged since closure of the factory.

e) Management has not provided to us the data and records for verification of other
recevables as note in 11.2 having reporied carrying value of Rs. 9.903 million. We
remain unable to verify these balances by applying other alternate audit procedures as
the information was not provided to us. Consequently, we were unable to determine
whether any adjustment to these amounts were necessary.

Because of the suspension of operations of the company all the employees has left the
Job that is why we are unable to find out the relevant record.,

f) We have not received the reply of Bank confirmations amounting to Rs. 0.419 million
as on reporting date, as shown in note 13 of these financial statements.

o We have sent all the confirmations to the banks but till the date of finalization of accounts, the banks
confirmations still not received.
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€) As explained in note 24 to the financial statements, the company is in litigation with the
banking companies.

The banks have not confirmed the balances of Long-Term financing, as shown in note
16, amounting Rs.493.145 million, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, as
shown in note 18, amounting Rs, 108,306 million and short-term borrowings, as shown
in note 23, amounting Rs.136.365 million.

The banks have not confirmed the balances of accrued mark up on long term financing,
liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease and short-term borrowings, note 21,
sum of Rs, 97.520 million.

The Company had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long term
borrowings from financial institutions, Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
and short-term borrowings, as shown in note 21, in these financial statements. Due to
the unavailability of record, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments were
necessary in this regard.

We hope that the matters will be settled aptly with the banks. The relevant resultants will be
incorporated.

h} As mentioned in note 24 we have not received reply of confirmation request from banks
in respect of bank guarantees amounting to Rs, 8,675 million in aggregate and bank
rudrantee margin note 10 amounting to Rs, 2.925 million, to verify the correctness of
contingency and trade deposits and short-term prepayments. We were also unable to
satisfy ourselves as to the correctness of the reported balances by performing other
alternate auditing procedures.

Although the prevailing circumstances are nof very supportive, we eagerly believes the venture as a
going concern since it has successfully managed to provide employment to many families working in
the leased factory, The business have been going through the worst challenging situation resulting
in the closure of many textile mills, Yet, the company is hoping that government will surely take up
this matter on an emergency basis and necessary steps will be taken towards the revival of the textile
sector. On the other hand, the company has always ensured timely compliance with all its corporate
and staintory oblications,

i) We did not receive reply of confirmations to Legal and Tax Advisors. Therefore, we were
unable to determine the impact of expected outcome of outstanding litigations as mentioned in
note 24 of the financial statements and any tax assessments as on the reporting date.
Furthermore, we cannot ascertain the effect and outcome of any undisclosed litigation as on
reporting date.

Confirmation to our legal advisor sent but o response from the Legal advisor

i) The Company has not complied with the requirements of Section 244 of the Companies Act,
2017.

Compliance will be made as the company started its operations again

k) At the reporting date the Company has accumulated losses amounting 10 Rs.521.559 million
and its current liabilities exceed 1ts current assets by Es.926.613 million,

Although the prevailing circumstances are not very supportive, we eagerly believes the venture as a o
going concern since it has successfully managed to provide employment to many families working in
the leased factory. The business have been going through the worst challenging situation resulting
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in the closure of many textile mills. Yet, the company is hoping that government will surely take up
this matter on an emergency basis and necessary steps will be taken fowards the revival of the textile
sector. On the other hand, the company has always ensured timely compliance with all its corporate
and statutory obligations.

CODE OF CORPOBRATE GOVERNANCE:
The auditors have drawn attention to following the areas in their report;

4. The Board has not setup an internal audit function as required by regulation 31 of Chapter X of Listed
Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations 2019,

b. Presently, The Boar has not appointed a female director as required by regulation 7 of chapter II of
Listed Companies Code of Carporate Governance regulations, 2019

¢. The same person simultaneously hold office of chief financial officer and the company secretary of a
listed company which is not allowed as required by regulation 24 of chapter VII of Listed Companies
Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 2019,

The company operations are currently suspended and all the employees have lefi the company. So
once the business operations are resumed then this compliance will be made accordingly.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, fairly present its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

BOOKS OF ACCOUTNS
The company has maintained proper books of accounts,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IAS)
International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements.

ACCOUNTING YEAR
The accounting year of the company is from 1 July to 30® June.

DIVIDEND
Due to Accumulated losses of the company, directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2023.

AUDITORS
The present Auditors M/s Mushtag & Co., Chartered Accountants, being due for retirement has offered
themselves for reappointment for the next vear ending June 30, 2024,

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK
In compliance to new listing regulations of stock exchanges and as required under the Companies Act.
2017, your directors are pleased to state as under; -

a) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored.
b) Board is satisfied with the Company’s ahility to continue as a going concern.
c) There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
0 detailed in the listing regulations of the Stock Exchanges.
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d) Significant deviations from last year operating results of the Company and reasons thereof have
been explained.

€) There are no statutory payments on account of taxes. duties, levies and charges those are
outstanding as on June 30, 2023 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

f) There are no significant plans for corporate restructuring, business expansions till the
settlement of the court cases.

g} Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized form is included in this
annual report,

h) Statement showing “Pattern of sharcholding™ June 30, 2023 is also enclosed herewith.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
At each board meeting the Board of Directors approves Company's transactions with Associated
Companies / Related parties. All the transactions executed with related parties are on arm’s length basis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is about business giving buck to society. As a routine, we strive
to safeguard the health and well-being of our employees, neighbors and customers, as well as the
communities in which we live, work and operate. The Company continueously takes initiatives for CSR
activities as mentioned in paragraphs to follow.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the company cordially acknowledge the valued services rendered by the company’s
executives and staff. The directors are also thankful to the banking companies for their cooperation and
SUPPOIT.

DIRECTORS® MEETINGS
During the vear four meetings of the Board of Directors were held, Attendance by cach director 15 as
follows:

Name of Director Number of Meetings attended
Mr. Nagem Omer 04
Mr. Anwaar Abbass 04
Mr. Shahid 1gbal 03
Mr. Muhammad Omer 04
Mr. Muhanmumad Asghar 04
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti 03
Mr. Muhammad Kashif e

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

gt Nt

Director Chief Executive

Lahore
Dated. October 5, 2023
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Chairman’s Review

[ welcome to you the 37th Annual General Meeting of your Company and present on behall of the Board
of Directors, the Audited Statements of Accounts for the yvear ended 30 June 2023 along with my review
on the performance of your Company.

Industry overview:

Owver the years higher mput cost due o increased raw matenals prices and minimum wage rate
affected 1ts operational viability and gross margins of industry were very thin in the year. Due to un-
favorable business environment the base of conventional industry has weakened in general as was
evident from consistent plunge of Pakistan's share ol textile in global market.

Company's performance
The management of the company also dealing with the litigation cases with their bankers in the court
ol law and our legal counsel are confident for a amicable settlement with them in due course ol time.

Future Prospects
Currently, giving the [actory on lease lor production of textile product 1s the most feasible option.
Also we are looking for the amicable settlement with our banker in due course of tme and then to
planitaccordingly.

Acknowledgement
On my and on behall of the board of directors of your company | take this opportunity of
acknowledging the devoled and sincere services of employees of the Company. | am also grateful to
our bankers, shareholders and the government orgamzations.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Bilal Fibres Limited on the Statement of Compliance with the Code of
Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Reguiations. 2019 {the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Direclors of Bilal Fibres Limited (the Company) for the year
ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Direclors of the Company. Our responsibility is
to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the
Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non- compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. Areview
is limited primarily to inguiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to
comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required (o obtain an understanding of the accounting and intermal control
syslems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach, we are not required o consider whether the
Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all fsks and controls or fo form an opinion on the effectiveness of
such intermal conlrols, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company lo place before the Audit Commitiee. and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval iis related party transactions. We are only
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by
the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the code were observed:

Paragraph
fepeia Description

Presently, The Board has not appointed a female director as required by regulation 7 of chapter |l
01 of Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 2019. However, in the next
financial year the compliance of the said Regulation will be ensured.

The same person simultaneously holds office of chief financial officer and the company secretary
10 of a listed company. Which is not alliowed as required by regulation 24 of chapter VIl of Listed
Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 2019,

15 The Board has not set-up an intemal audit function as required by regulation 31 of Chapler X of
Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance regulations, 2019,

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention which causes us
o believe that the Statement of Compliance does nol appropriately reflect the Company's compliance. in all material
respects with the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the yearended June 30, 2023

I\/W:&) L&

. Mushtaq & Co
Karachi Chartered Accountants
Dated: October 6, 2023 Engagement Partner
0 UDIN: CR202310724GUOVg85Fe Zahid Hussain Zahid, FCA

Ladmee Officn 190 Block G, CulbenellL Labore Tl OEI-3585060 30 Bmead Address: awdv, IhrSmeesfdagemaioe.oomm
Talemnabaad Ceflee 407, Secand Moose mellbimniemn bedghte, F-1101 lalimabed Tel 05]- 22240
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Bilal Fibres Limited
Year ending: June 30, 2023

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a.  Male: 7
b. Female: -

2. The composition of board is as follows:

Category Names

Mr. Muhammad Kashif
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti
Mr. Anwaar Abbass

Mr. Muhammad Omer
Mr. Shahid Igbal

Mr. Muhammad Asghar
Mr. Nagem Omer
(Chief Executive)
Female Director -

Independent Directors

Other Non Executive Directors

s bt o] Sl o | o o

Executive Director

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company:;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies
and procedures;

3. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensure that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by Board/ sharcholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations:

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by
a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

g The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors 0
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;
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10.

12.

14,

15

16.

The Board has arranged Directors” Training Program for the following;

Presently no director has participated in the training program required as per Regulation,
however in the next financial year the compliance of the said Regulation will be ensured:

There were no new appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head
of internal audit due to no business activity and the function of chief financial cfficer and
company secretary performed by the same person:

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the board:

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Committees I Composition/Names
Audit Committee | Chairman:
Mr. Muhammad Aslam Bhatti
(Independent Director)

Members:

Mr, Anwaar Abbas

Mr. Muhammad Omer
HR & Remuneration Committee | Chairman:

Mr. Muhammad Kashif

Members:

Mr. Muhammad Asghar

| Mrs. Shahid Igbal

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed. documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

The frequency of meetings of the commitiee were as per following:-

Committees | Frequency I

Audit Committee Four quarterly meetings were held during the ‘
financial year ended June 30, 2023

HR & Remuneration Committee | One meeting was held during the financial year |
| ended June 30, 2023

Due to no business activity presently the Board has not set up an effective internal audit
function and there are no staff for the purpose:;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation
of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in
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the audit are not a close relative (Spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children)
of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer. head of internal audit , company
secretary or director of the company;

17.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act. these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;

18.  We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, ¥, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulation have been complied with; and

g

Muhammad Omer
Chairman
Lahore: October 05, 2023




BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2023

MUSHTAQ & CO. l-@_

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS | _ londing Sdge sliance
e e A5 S R e e ——

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Bilal Fibres Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Disclaimer af Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED ("the
Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023 and the
staterment of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the company.
Because of the significance of the matters described in Basis for Disclaimer of Opmion section
of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

a) We did not observe the counting of the Physical inventory of stock in trade, property, plant and
equipment amounting and right of use assets to Rs.57.873 million, Bs. 336,690 million and Rs.
46.823 million respectively as at June 30, 2023, The management informed us that the stocks
are pledged with the banking Companies and are under litigation, while the factory is on lease
now with the third party.

b) At the reporting date the Company has not carried out revaluation of property, plant and
equipment note 5 (except for factory equipment, office and electric equipment and furniture
and fixture) which was due on June 30, 2022 due to discontinuity of operations. Previous
revaluation was carried out on June 28, 2019, Therefore, we are unable o determine whether
any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

c) The Company has the policy to value Investment property at fair value in accordance with the
requirements of [TAS-40 “Investment Property”. At the reporting date the company has not
determined the fair value of Investment property as stated in the note 7 of these financial
statements. Therefore, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in
this regard.

e Lalave C0fiem 190 Block ( il Lakbive Tl OL-S0SRed-4 Bs |

Valamabaad UM Fioes &7, Ssoporad floios eonlbemmomen g - 12724
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d} The stocks are carried out in the statement of financial position at Rs.57.873 million 1.e.. at cost,
Management has not stated the inventories at lower of cost or net realizable value as required
by the financial reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, which constitutes a departure
from applicable financial reporting standards, Therefore, we are unable to determine whether
any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

e} Management has not provided to us the data and records for verification of other receivables as
note in 11.2 having reported carrying value of Rs, 9.903 million. We remain unable to verify
these balances by applying other alternate audit procedures as the information was not provided

to us. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts
WETE NeCessary.

f)  We have not received the reply of Bank confirmations amounting to Rs. 0,419 million as on
reporting date, as shown in note |3 of these financial statements,

g) Asexplained in note 24 to the financial statements, the company is in litigation with the banking
companies,

The banks have not confirmed the balances of Long-Term financing, as shown in note 16,
amounting Rs.493,145 million, habilities against assets subject to finance lease, as shown in
note 18, amounting Rs. 108.306 million and short-term borrowings. as shown in note 23,
amounting Rs,136.365 million,

The banks have not confirmed the balances of accrued mark up on long term financing,
liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease and short-term borrowings, note 21, sum of Rs,
97.520 million,

The Company had not worked out and provided the amount of markup on long term borrowings
from financial institutions, Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease and short-term
borrowings, as shown in note 21, in these financial statements. Due to the unavailability of
record, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in this regard.

h) As mentioned in note 24 we have not received reply of confirmation request from banks in
respect of bank guarantees amounting to Rs, ¥.675 million in aggregate and bank guarantee
margin note 10 amounting to Rs. 2.925 million, to verify the correctness of contingency and
trade deposits and short-ferm prepayments. We were also unable to satisfy ourselves as to the

correctness of the reported balances by performing other alternate auditing procedures.

1} We did not receive reply of confirmations to Legal and Tax Advisors. Therefore, we were
unable to determine the impact of expected outcome of outstanding litigations as mentioned in
note 24 of the financial statements and any tax assessments as on the reporting date,
Furthermaore, we cannol ascertain the effect and outcome of any undisclosed litigation as on

reporting date. e
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i} The Company has not complied with the requirements of Section 244 of the Companies Act,
2017.

k) At the reporting date the Company has accumulated losses amounting to Rs.521.559 million
and its current Liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs.926.613 million.

The Company has suspended its operations since June 16, 2016 and has leased out the factory.
Further. financial results show adverse key financial ratios, and the decision of the court cases
is still uncertain, whether it will be in favor of the company or otherwise,

The conditions mentioned in points ‘a’ to *k’ along with adverse key financial ratios. the
Company’s inability to comply with loan agreements and pay debts on due dates and
discontinuance of operations indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast
significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. At present, there
is no formal approved business Plan for future periods.

These conditions and events indicate material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern as stated in note 2.2 in the financial statements
and therefore it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal
course of business, However, the management of the company has prepared these financial
statements on going concern basis, Because of the circumstances and events as mentioned
herein, in our opinion, the company cannot be considered to be a going concern and thus the
preparation of these financial statements on going concern basis 1s inappropriate, In our opinion
the financial statements should reflect adjustments to reduce the value of assets to their
recoverable amount and to provide any further liabilities that may arise. These adjustments are
likely to be substantial, and in view of further qualifications discussed in paragraphs (a) to (k)
above we are unable to determine the quantum of the required adjustments and provisions with
a reasonable degree of accuracy.

Responsibilities of Management and the Beard of Directors for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

@ The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
Process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility 15 to conduet an audit of the Company’s financial statements in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor’s report. However, because of
the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion section of our report, we were not
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on
these financial statements. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Repore on Other Legal and Regularory Requirements

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
section of our report, we do not express an opinion to whether:

a) Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act.
2017 (XIX of 2017,

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have not been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns:

c) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business: and

d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance 1980
(X VI of 1980),

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Nouman
Arshad, ACA.

g

Chartered Accountants

Karachi
Dated: October 6, 2021 9
UDIN: AR2023 107241 Rdgndyli
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA FOR LAST SIX YEARS
{ & Year Ended b June
Deseription
w2y || w2 | oz | 2w | ww | i |
ASEETS EMPLOYED
Froperty, plonct und equipment 183513 403 860 425292 447 873 E 930,431
Imsestiment propesiy £72.007 §72.997 556,309 42,740 S42. 740 -
Long term deposit 1,156 1156 1.136 1,136 [MA703 3330
Currenl Asscls BLATH 52098 53,77 Wl 42 K2, 185 10247y
Totel nssets emploved 1,041,242 LAMLTT 1066530 1 ogd. 301 L7747 LARR G266
FINANCED BY
Sharcholder's equity [3R0.559) {560.560) (308807 {7,101 (201136 230,501
Surplus on revaluasion of Fived assets 404,05 4117 520 411,124 414914 418503 G306
1349 46,960 102517 107,813 137,767 12713
Lt Srom alaresclin s/ o - - 95918 1E1,021 117307 10,459
[eferred Liabiliy T.561 7561 A0 LRk ] [kl ALl 396
7.561 7561 103338 117957 124.243 170855
Cureent Linbily 1,009, 188 1,k 141 ROATS BEEd2 155737 R32.682
Todal Tunds invested 1,041,242 1.0k6d1.71 2 1,066,550 1,054,312 1,117.747 14536250
PROFIT & Li¥ss
Turmover {il) 95048
Revenue-lncome - 15400
¥ 6 548
Gircs (Loss) - 3% 39.319
Operating {Lossi/ profn (1R 440 {505} [1.472) (X772 {45001y 33480
Fimanee Cosl {3.025) (49,852} [1.E524) (2,210 {13051} 17373
{Loss1/ Prafit before taxation | 23.466) {55.358) | 5,296) | 25954 {38001 ) (S0LEGT)
{Liss) { Profit offer tocsson (23460 (55558} [5.290) (29:954) {.6HT) {74, 560)
Earming per Share (R { LAt {35400 (11,3500} {1120 {lL62E (5560}
Mumber of spiadle insgalled - 29016

Murnber ¢l spimdle worked
Murmber of shifi per day

Acctual production covered

mio 2% count (Kgs in mmiilion
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and eguipment
Fight of use assets
Inwestment Property

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS
Sipck in rade

Trade deposits and shot term prepavments
Oither recesvables

Sales tan relundable

Tax Refunds Due From Government

Cash omd bunk balamces

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Anthorized share capiial
1 50060 00 { June 30, 2022; 15,000,000) Crdinacy shares of Bs. 10 each

Issued, subseribed and paid up capiial
L4 RO 00k (e 30, 2023 14, 100,000 ) Ordinacy shares of Bs. 10 each
Avgumulated loss

Surpluz on revaluwanon of property, plont end sguipment

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing from Banking Companies - Secuned
Long term financing from directors amd nssociates
Liabalitics against nssets subject o finance lease
Drefermed Labilitics

CURRENT LIABILITIES

T'raade end other payables
Unelnimed dividend
AMeerued Interest'Mark up payable
Lonn from dinectors and associates
Shart term borrowings
Proviziom for Taxation
Current pooethism of:
Loag term finseing from Banking Companics

Laahilities :&R:Liﬂ.\l axsels .'il.|5'.gi¢|..“| to finiince lease

Comtingencies and commitmenis

T e ooy form pard of these Srancinl statements

i
& o )
§ YN i

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mate

R R

1]
4]

1z

14

18
L7
15
19

0
41
n
1l
23

L&
18

14

136,365,534

June 30, 2023 Jumne 30, 2022
Rupees Rupees
336,090,005 54,570,907

46,522,573 4928091
ST29T, 757 STIINTIST
1,156,180 1,156,180
957606515 9TE.OLL.Ta3
37,872,747 57,872,747
2.925.T65 2925763
| 7,002 975 17,120,975
RIETRG B1R, 786
3,515,444 3515444
440,530 445,250
E2.576,247 B2.6%E,967
1,040,242, 762 1,060,710, T30
LS50, 004, (00 150,004,400
148, 000K 6001 148,000,000
(521,558,T28) {A1.564,754)
44051436 7,523,932
13,492,708 46,959,178
7.561.000 7,561 010
15610100 7561000
45443 036 42,494,515
235,776 235,770
97,320,033 97,320,033
128,172,951 128,122.951

136,365,534

443 14538) 443145 381
105,36, 331 108,305,323
(MR RTEE 1 (Hbe, 1ML 542
1,040,242,762 1,060, 711,730

DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
Note
=ales 25
Cost of sales 26
Gross loss
Distribution cost 27
Administrative expenses 28
Other operating expenses 29
Other income 30
Fimance cost 31
Loss before taxation
Taxation 32
Loss after taxation
Earning / (Loss) per share - basic and diluted 33
The annexed notes form part of these financial statements.
ir
NL A
JY PN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

June 30, 2023

June 30, 2022

(Rupces) (Rupces)
(24,440,629} (25.672,871)
- (2,722,127

6,000,000 22,689,257
{5,025,841) (49,852,229)
(23,466.470) (55,557,970)
(23,466,470) (55,557.,970)
(23,466,470) (55,557.970)
(1.66) (3.94)
. it
DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2023

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Loss after taxation 123.466.470) (55,557.97(0)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the vear (21.466.470) (55,557,970
The annexed notes form part of these financial statements,
g
\ oy
1_* | L mer g
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
Revenie Reseryve Cupital Reserve
Share .
capital Surplus on Tutal
Accumulated loss revaluation of fixed
assers
{ Rupees )

Balance as on June 30, 2021 (BB IITRTET] {449,607 092 ) 410,124,240 102.517, 1458
Transfer from surplus on revalustion on aceount of incremental
depreciation - net of fix

3000308 (3.000.304) -
Met Profitiloss) for the vear (35,557,970 - (55, 357.570)
Oither comprehensive mcome for the period - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2022 14T A0, DD (50564, 754) 407523032 46,959,178
Transfer froan surplus on revaluation on account of incremenial
Jeprodmiinn it of tax 3,472,496 (3,472,495} a
Met Profit{loss) for the year (23,400,470 - {23, 466.470)
Other comprehensive income for the period - - -
Balance as on June 30, 2023 14 1000, 004 (521,558, 728) 404051436 23,492,708

The annexed nates form part of these finonein! statemeis

L] r\\‘
nN ' ey e

.r_,.:-"'-f

—

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
Jume 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Note {Rupees) (Rupees)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation (23,466,470) (55,557.9700
Adjustment for non-cash and other related ifems:
Depreciation on operating fixed asseis 17,880,503 18,839,823
Depreciation on right of use assets 2464 346 2,594 0458
Motional income /(expense) on interest free loans < 49 477 (%4
Fair value gain on Investment property - (16,689.257)
Finance cost 241 143
Sales tax written off < 2I3LN2T
Interest on staff retirement benefits - IEA R
Cash flow (used in) / generated from operating activities before (3,120,380 1,527,040
working capital changes
Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes :
(Increase) [/ decrease in current assels:
Other receivables | tsooo || (Ls2s.000)|
Increase / (decrease) in current labilites:
crease in trade and other payvables | 2,948,501 ” 010,856 |
Net cash generated from [/ (used in) working capital 3,066,501 (. 185,856
Cash (used in) / generated from operations {53.87% 7.712.856
Finance cost {441) (145}
Met cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (54.7201) 7.712,711
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Incrense/{decrease) in short term borrowings - net - {7, 100, D0
Increase/{decrease) in inancing from directors and assoviates 30,000 { TG0, 000
Met cash (used in) financing activities S0,000 {7 B90,000)
Net (decrease)/inerease in cash and cash equivalents (4,720) {177,2910)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 445250 622,540
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 440,530 445,250

The annexed notes form part of these financial siatemenis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The company is limited by shares, incorporated in Pakistan on Apnl 13, 1987 under the Companics Ovdinance, 1984
{Hepealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017) and the sharcs of the company are listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited. The principal business of the company is manufacture and sale of yvarn, The geographical location and
address of the company's business units imcluding plant as follows,

Business Unit Geographical location and address

R egistered office Jrd Floor, Plot Mo, 91, Sharif Plaza, Hassan Commercial Zone,
Al Rehman Garden, Phase-2, Saggian Bypass, Lahore

Manufacturing Plant 38 KM, Sheikhupura Road, Tehsil Jarranwala, District,Faisalabad

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of comipliance
These financial statements have been prepared m accordanee with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, The accounting and repoiting standards applicable in Pakistan, comprise of ¢

-International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (LASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

-Provisions of and directives issued under the Compamies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companics Act, 2017 differ from the [FRS Standards, the provisions of
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed,

Going Concern Assumption

The Company has incurred o loss B he veir ended June 30, 2023 of Bs. 23466 million (June 30, 2022: Ba. 55558 million)
and &z of that date. reported accumulated loss of Re. 521.559 million as at June 30, 2023 (June 30, 2022: Rs. 501.565
million) against the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of Rs. 141 million (June 30 ,2022; R, 141 million). The current
lizbilitics exceeds the current assets by Rs. 26,613 million (June 30, 2022: Rs. 923.492 million). Further the company has
not been able to obtain enowgh fance 1o revive its operations. These circumstances give rise to significant uncertainty a3 o the
ability of the company to continue operations as going concern i the foresseable future, However, these financial statements
do not inchede any adjustment relating 1o the recoverability and classification of recorded assets and classification of liabilities
that might be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern,

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain items as disclosed in the
relevant accounting policies below;

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented m Pakistan Rupees. which 2 the company's functional currency, Amounts presented
in the Anancial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee, unless otherwise stated,

Kev Judogments and estimates

The preparation of finoncinl statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakiston,
requires the use of certain eritical accounting estimutes. Inaddition, it reguires management to exercise judgment i the
process of applyving the company™s sccounting policies - The areas involving a high degree of judgment or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are documented in the following accounting
policies and notes, and relate primarily to:

-useful lives, residoal values and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment [Refer to NMote, 5],

-Provision for slow moving inventories.

-Obligation of defined benefit plans for employees,

-Estinmate of provisien for warranty if any.

-Estimate of current and deferred tax

-Estimate of contingent liabilities.

-Impairment loss of non-Nnancial assels other than mvenlories.
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3.2

4.1

NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
Standards, amendments and interpretations to esisting standards that ave not yet effective and have not heen early

adopted by the company.,
Effective date (annual repoarting perinds

beginning on or after

IAS | Presentation of financial statements { Amendments) January 1, 2023

& January 1, 2024
1AS 7 Staternent of Cash Flows ( Amendments) January 1, 20124
IAS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates January 1, 2023

and errors (Amendments)

IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts | Amendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 9 Fmancral Instruoments: Disclosures { Amendments) January |, 2024
IFRS 16 Leases { Amendments) January 1, 2024

The management anticipates that adoption of above standards, amendments and interpretations in future periods, will have oo
miaterial impact on the fimancial statements other than i presentation ( disclosures,

Further, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Aceoumting Standards Board
(TASB), which are vet 1o be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of their
applicability in Pakistan:

IFRS | First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFR5 17 Insursmee contracts
IFRIC 12 SErvice CORCession arangements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies appliad in the preparation of these financial statements are sel oul below. These policies
have been consistently applied o all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Property, Plant and equipment

Owned assets

The Company has adopled revaluation model Tor s property, plant and equipment, except Tor etory equipment, ofTice and
electric equipment and furniture and fixture. Property, plant and equipment except for capital work-in-progress ave stated at
costirevaluation less secumulated depreciation and impainment loss, iF any, Frechold lind has been transferred fo investment
property and is stated at fair valoe,

Depreciation charged on all depreciable assets s charged to statement of profit or loss account on the reducing balance
method over its estinmted wseful life ot annual rates mentioned i note of fixed assets ofter taking mto account their residual
values. Depreciation on additions 15 charged from the month in which asset is available for vse and on disposal before the
mwmth of disposal. Residual values and the useful lives of the assets are reviewed at least at cach fimancial vear end amd
adjusted if impact on depreciation is sigmificant,

Subsequent costs imcluding major renewals and improvernents are inclided n the carrying amount of the assct or are
recognized as separate assct as appropriate, only when It is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset
will Mow Lo the company and cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replzeed part 15 derecognized at the
time of replacement. Neormal repair and maintenance and day to dav servicing are charged to the statement of profit or loss as
incurred.

The depreciation methads, useful lives and residual values ol items of property, plant and equipment are reviewed periodically
and altered if eirewmstances or expectations have changed significantly. Any change or adjustment - depreciation method,
useful lives and residual values §8 accounted for ag 8 change in accounting estimate under TAB &, “Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” and is applied prospectively in the financial statements by adjusting the
depreciztion charge for the period in which the amendment or change has been made and Tor future periods. Disposal of an
item of property. plant and equipment is recognized when significant risk and rewards, incidental to the ownership of that
pasel, have been transferved to the huver. Gain and loss on disposal i3 determined by comparing the carrying amount of that
asset with the sales proceed and is recognized within “other income 7 other operating expenses’ in the statement of profit or
loss,

ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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4.3

4.5

4.6

Leased Assets

At the inception of a comtract, the company assesses whether a contract is, or contans, 4 lease based on whether the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for & period of time in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are
negotisted on an individual basis and confain & wide range of different terms and conditions. The extension and termination
options are mcorporated in determination of lease term only when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these oplions.
Leases are recopnised a8 right-of-use assets and corresponding lishilities al the date al which the leased assets are available
far vza by the Company. The lease liabilities are imtially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the
cormmencement date, discounted vsing the interest rate implicit in the lease, of If that rale cannol be readily determined, the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. The
Jease habilities are subsegquently mensured st amortised cost using the effective mterest rute, Right-of-use assets arg initially
measured based oo the initial amount of the lease habilities adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
cotmmencement due, plus any initial direct costs ingurred and an estimate of costs 1o dismantle and remove the underlying
asset or to restore the underlving asset or the site on which it is located. less any lease incentive received. The right of-use
assels are depreciated on reducing balanee method, The carrving amount of the right of use assct s also reduced by
impairment losses if any, At transition, the the company recognizes right to use assets equal fo the present value of lease
payments. Paymenis associsted with shorl term leases and leases of low value assets are recognized on 3 straight line basis ag
an expense in profit or loss. Short term leases are leases with a lease term of less than 12 Months.

Capital Work In Progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any impairment loss,

Stock In Trade
Stock Tn trade have been stated at cost. Faw material in hand is measured at weighted average cost and raw material in transit
15 measured at cost comprising invoice value phes other charges incurred thereon,

Stores, Spares and Loose tools

Srores, spares and loose wols are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory is based on weighted
average cost, ltems i transit are stated ab cost accumulated vp 1o the reporting date. The company reviews the carrying
amounts of stores, spares and loose tocls on &n on-going basis and provision is made for obsolescence if there is any change in

usage.

Taxation

The tax cxpense for the vear comprises curremt and delerred tax. Tax is recognized in the statement of profit or loss, except to
the extent thot it relates fo items recognired o other comprehensive income or directly i equity, In this case, the tox 15 also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. respectively.

Current

The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, The
charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considerad necessary, to provision for 1ax made in the previous vear’s
arising from assessments Tramed during the venr for sech years.

Deferred

Deterred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method in respect of temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and Labilities and their carrying amownts in the Aoancizl statements. Deferred 1ax i determined using tax rates {and
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expecied to apply when the related
deferred tox asset is realized or the deferred mx linbility i3 settled, Deferred mx Labilities sre generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized only to (he extent that it is probable that future mxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be ntilized,

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are classilied as Nnancial assets al amortized cost according lo TFRS 9. Under 1AS 39,
travde and other receivables were previously classified as loans and receivables, Trade debis are initially recognized at origingl
invoice amount which is the fair value of the consideration to be received in future and subsequently mensured ot cost less
provision for doubtful debts, The Company uses simplified approach for measuring the expected credit losses for all made and
other receivables including contract pssets based on lifetime expected credit losses, The Compony estimates the ceedin losses
using a provision matrix, where trade receivables are grouped based on different customer attributes along with historieal,
current and forward looking assumptions. Bad debits are written off with the approval of board of directors when identified,
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4.7  Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated af cost in the stalement of financial position. For the purpose of cash (low statement cash
atd cash equivilent consiats of cash in hand and balamees with banks,

4.8 Trade and other Pavahles
Linhilities fov trade and other payables are carried at their amortized cost, which approximate fair value of the consideration
tir be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

4.9  Financial liabilities
Financial liabibtics are recopnized st the tune when the Company becomes & pariy to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Al financial Habilites are recognized initially 2t e value less directly attributable transactions costs, if any, and
subsequently messured at amortized cost using effective interest methaod.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the lability iz discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an
cuisting liability are substantially modilfied, such an exchange of modification s treated azg a de- recognition of original
lighility and recognition of a new liability and the difference in respective carrving amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

4.10 Financial assets
The details of rew accounting policies afier the application of 1FRS 9 is as (ollows. The new IFRS cffectively climinated
loans and receivables catepory of the previous 1AS 39,

4.10.1 Classification
Finaneial assets are clissified. inte following categories: financial assets at amortized cost, finaneial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and Anancial asscts al fair value through other comprehensive income ag per the requirements of 1FRS-
0. The financial assets are classificd at initial recognition based on the business model used for managing the financial assets
ardd contractual terms of the cash Tows,

a Financial assets at amortized cost
A financial asset shall be classified as financial asset at amortized cost i both of the following conditions are met:
-the assets held within a business model whose objective 15 10 hold assets m order (o collect contractual cash flows; and
-Contractual terms of the financial assets pive rise on speciliod dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
imterest on the principal amount outstanding.

b Financial assets at fair valoe through other comprehensive income
Dbl instruments where contrzciual cash flows aie solely payments of principal and interest and the objective of the company
is achieviad by both collecting cash flows and selling the financial assets:

Equity investments that are not held for trading and the company made an irrevocable election at initial recognition to measure
it at Fadr value with only dividend income recognized in prolit or loss,

¢ Financial assets at fair valoe throwgh Profit or loss
Financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or 1oss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value

through other comprehensive Income,

A debt instrument can be classified as financial asset at fair value through profit o loss if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces 8 mesurament of recognition incensistency that would otherwise srise from measuring from mensuring tssets or
liabilities or recognizing the gaims or losses on them on different basis.

4.10.2 Recognition and measurement
Regular purchases amd sales of fnancial assels are recognized on the trade-date — the  date  on which the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments. are imitially recognized at fair valoe plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carricd at fair value through profit e loss. Financial assets carvied al fair value throough profit or loss are initially
recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognized @
when the rights o receive cash fows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Company has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Afier initial recognition, financial asscts are measured at
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4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.10

amortized cost. Gains or losses arising from changes inc fair value of the “financial assets-at fair value through profit or loss’
calegory are presented inthe statement of profit ar loss within “other income / other operating expenses” in the period in which
they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profi or loss is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss as part of “other income” when the Company's right to receive payments is established, Gains or losses anising from
changes in fair value of the “financial assets at fair valoe through other comprehensive income” category are recogmized m
elher comprehensive income with only dividend income recognized in profit or loss. The Company assesses al the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a finuncial asser or a group of financial assets is impaired. If any
such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured a3 he dilference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss en that financial asset previously recognized m profit or
loss - 8 removed from equity and recognized in the statement of profit or loss, Impairment losses recognized in the statemeni
of profit or loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the statement of profit or loss.

OfMsetting of financial Instruments

Finangial assets and linbilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of  financial position when there is a
legally enforecable right to offset the recognized amounts and theee is an intention to settle on allies the asset and settle the
liability simultancously. The legally enforceable right must not bé contingent on future events and must be enforceable i the
mormal course of business,

Derivatives, financial instrivments and hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair valoe on the date a derivative contract 13 entered mto and are subscquently re-
measured at their fair values. The method of recognizing the resulting pain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
desigmated as 2 hedging instrument, if so, the nature of the item being hedged, The Company designates certain derivatives as
either fair value hedge or cash flow hedge.

Fair Value Hedge
A hedge of the exposure to changes in fair villue of & recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment or a
component of any such item that = attribotable t o particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

Cash Flow Hedge
A hedge of the exposure o variability in cash flows that s attributable to g particular risk associaled with all or 2 componen
of a recognized nsset or liability or @ highty probable forecast transaction and could affect profit or loss.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cosls are recognized a3 an expense m the period in which they are incurred excepl where such costs are dicectly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset in which case such eosts are capitalized as pan
ol the cost ol that asset,

Provision

Provisions ate recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as 8 result of past events and it is
probable that outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a relinble
estimate of the amount can be made, Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted 1o reflect current best
cstimate,

Forelgn currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign curmencics sre accounted for i Pakistan rupees at monthly average rates. Monetary asscts and
labilitics in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange
gain or losses are charged to profit or loss account

Impairment of Non-Financial assets

Mon-finaneial assets are reviewed &t each reporting date o identify cireumstances mdicating oceurrence of impairment loss or
reversal of previous impairment losses, if any, An impainment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
armwrnt exceeds 118 recoverable amount, The recaverable amount 15 the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost 1o sell and
value in use. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted to the original cost of the asset.
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4.17 Revenue Recognition
The company is mvolved in manufacturmg and sale of vam, According to the core principles of [FRS-15, ihe company
recognizes the revenue from sale of vam when the company satisfies a performance obligation {(at a point of time) by
transferring promised goods to customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers, Revenue ig measured atl fair
value of the consideration received or receivable and is reduced for allowances such as taxes, duties, commission. sales
returng and discounts.

Income from different sources other than above is recognized on the following basis;
-Interest income is recognized on accrual basis,

-Dividend meomme 15 recognized when the right o receive payment is established,

-Rental income is recognized in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Unrealized pains / {losses) orisimg on revaluation of sceurities ¢lassified as ‘fair value through other comprehensive income’
are mneluded 1 other comprebensive ncome m the period i which they arise,

Unrealized pains / {losses) arising on revaluation of securilies classified as “fair value through profit or loss” are included in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

4,18 Helated Party Transactions
The company enters into transactions with related parties on arm’s length basis. Prices for transactions with related parties are
determinad using admissible valuation methods, except i extremely rare circumstances where, sihject 1o approval of the
board of dircetors it is in the interest of the company 1o do so.

4,19 Staff Refirement Benefits
The company has adopled TAS 19, (Revised) "Employee Benefits™. The amendments in the revised standard require the
company 1o eliminate the corridor approach and recognize all actuarial gains and losses (now called 'remeasurements’, that
result froam the remessurement of defined benefits obligations and fair value of plan assets an the balance sheet date) in other
comprehensive income as they occur, immediately recognize all past service costs and replace interest cost and expected return
on plin assets with 2 net interest amount that i caleulinted by applving the discount rate o the nel defined benefits Liability ¢
asset,

The company had operated an unfunded gratuity scheme covering for all its permanent emplovees who have attained the
minimum qualifying period for entitlament o the gratuity.

There was only four employee entitled for gratuity, therefore the manngement believed that it is wvareasenable 1o comduct
actuarial valuation as required by TAS 19 "(Revised) Emplovee Benefits”.

4.20 Depreciation
Assets acquired under a finance lease are depreciated in the same manner and at the same rates wsed for similar owned nssets,
50 a8 to depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives in view of certainty of ownership of these assets at the end of
lense tevm. Depreciation of the leased assets is charged to income,

4.21 Deferrved income
[ncome arising from sale and lease back transaction, if any, which results in finance lease, 18 deferred and amortized cqually
over the lease period.

4.22  Investment property
Properties comprising leasehold land and building which sve not occupied by the Company and are held for capital
appreciation or o e rental income are classificd as mvestment property dn aceocdunce with the requireiments of
International Accounting Standard (1AS)-40 "Investment Property’. These properties are carried at fair value, which 15 based
on petive market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature. location or condition of the specific asset, The
valuation of the properiics will be carried out with sufficient regularity.
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4.23 Dividend and appropriations
Dividend is recognized a3 liability n period D which 1 s declared. Appropriations of profil are reflected inthe statement of
changes in equily in the period in which appropriations are approved.

4.24 Farning per Share
The company presents carning per share dam for @65 ordinary shares. EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the company by the weighted average mumber of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period.
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Property, Plant and Equipment

ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Operating Fived Asseis
2023
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED JUNE 30, 2023
Mot June 30, 2023 June 3, 2022
Rupees Rugeis
7 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Opening net bock value 572 997757 S56_308,500
Fair Value Cein 3o - 16,689 257
Closing net book value 572,997,757 572,997,757

7.1 Inveszment property represents the @ir value of lund and building leased out by the company to MEB Spinning Mills Limited since April 08,
2017, The fair value of investmenl properiy is determined by the M Akram Enterprises independent valuer as at July 11, 2022 having
relevant professional experience. The fair market value was determimed from market based evidenoe i secordance with the market value of
simibar land and bailding existing i near vicmiry,

There are no comtractual oblizations: W purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs, muintenance or enhancanents,

732 Foreed Sabe Value
The torced sale value of Land and Building 15 249,240 and 237,807 million respectively.

Naoge June 30, 2023 June 3, 2022

] LONG TERM DEPOSITS Hupees Rupecs
Utalities 1,156 150 1,156, 180
1156180 1,156,180

W STOCK IN TRADE

Raw Materinl 57,328,875 57528875
Waste 343 872 43,872
57,871,747 57.872,747

9.1 It inchades carrying valwe of pledged siock amounting to Rs, 37872 millicn (June 30, 2022 R, 37872 million

10 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREFPAYMENTS
Hank Cuaranies Margin 2,815,765 2925,765
1,915,765 3,935,765

11 OTHER RECEIVARLES

Mkb Spinnmg Malls Lid, Fsd -Unseeured considered doubtiul 5, 2000 00k 7,225 (K0
Mkb Spinning Malls Lid, Fsd -Secured considered good ER LRI 375,000
Other receivibles - considered deulitfil 11.2 W02 975 YE95. 975
12402975 17,495 975
Less: Proviswon for deubtful rent recervable (expected credit 1osses 11.1 {5,300, 00K0) {375, (KM}
17,002,575 17,120,975

1. Provision for doubifal rent receivable | expecied eredin losses

Babisee as ar July G FTE 006 -
Provision ehariped during the year AR 378,000
Provision reversed dunng the yeir . -

Balunces written off during the year - -

Balamew as a8 June 30 5,440,004 A75,0400

11,2 Thes represents lite payment surcharge and ot adjestment clanmed by 3w Nocthern Gos Pipelimes Liminted (SNGPL) ogamst the orders of
thve Flonorable Lshore High Court, Lahore whibe encashing bank gpuarantee by Silk Bank Limited, The Company has Geld suir agnnst ihe
SMGPL for recovery of this amount which is pesding sdjudication. This case is fully disclosed i Moge 24.7.

June 3, 2023 dune 3k, 2022

12 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT HRuopees Rupees
Advanee Income Tax 3515444 3515444
3515444 3515444
o 13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash m hand 21604 115,644
Cash g4 bomks - Current secounts A1 B4 331,00

440,534 445,250
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Mote June 30, 2023 June 3, 2022
Rupoes Hupees
14 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

15 00 D06k (Jane 30, 20220 15,000,000 ) Ordinary shares of Hs, 10 each 150,040, ) 150,001, 01H)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPF CAPITAL

L, DO 00 { Tune 300 2022 14, L0000y Ordinany

shires of Bs, 10 cach Poid in cosh 14.1 141,00 (B R NACHI]
eI 141000, 0440

14.1 The charcholders' age entitled e eeceive all distributions te them indading dividend and ofher eotitfernents in the form of boaus and right
shinres a8 and when declored by the compuny. All shares carry "one vote” per share without restriction. There 15 ne movement in share capital
during the vear:

MNote June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Rupees Rupees
15 SURFLUS OM REVALUATION OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Opening balance AB5, 423040 A9, 49T B8
15.1 Less: Transferred to unappropriated profit
Ineremental depreciation for the pesiod FATI AN 300,308
Retmted defirred wx Dby 1,415,344 1 470548
4,350, 840 5070850

480,532,200 AH5. 423,040

15.2 Less: Related deflerred tax liabilitics oi

Opening bulance T A9 08 T4, 309,656
Inerementnl depreciabion for the year [1,415.344) (1470548
T, 480,764 TTEQG 108

404,051,436 407,523,932

113 LONG TERM FINANCING FROM BANKING COMPANIES - SECURED
Demand Finance = Under mark up arrangements

Demand finonee - Settled amount 16.1 123,137 00 123,137,040
Demand finanee - 11 16.2 ER R 3607 (K0
Demiand fimance - M 16.3 4,977 063 GYHTTI63
Demand finomee = [V 164 174,170,823 174,170,823
Demand fimunse - 1V junseraceable) 16.5 A2, 520 00 G2 A2 N
Demand finomee - Y111 16.6 19,938,037 19,938 937
Forced demand finumce 16.7 1iH93 6,556 10,834,850
Frowen mark up
Demand finance - 1 16.8 LRI 252 (W)
Diemand Fnanee - 11 16.4 140,091 [ENRE ]
Diemeand fimance - IV 16,10 w0 132 B0 132
Demand lnance - VI 161 1,466,485 | 466,485
493,145,381 491,145,381

Less - Current portion of long temn loan Drie o decree
b the banking companies (493,145.181) (493,145,381}

1.1 Demand Gnance - Seitled ammomit

Giross gt payable 16.1.1 123,137,006 123,137,000
Present value adjustment - deferred notional income 16.0.2 - -
Present value of settled amount 123, 137004 123,137,000

Bind g Dunng the yeur ended Jume 30, 2003 the Company hid rescheduled 23 Demand Finanee - Tamounted to Bs, 90075 million, Term finanee-1
amounted e Be. 18,639 million, Term fnance I amounted fa Bs. 7336 million, Term finance IV amounted Ba, 40,00 million, Frozen mark-
tip it densand finanee-1 amounted 0157 million and runming finerce amounted fo Bs, 9.90 mallion in one dermand finasce faoiliny agaregating
o Bs 166197 million with NIB Bank limited (now MCB Bank limited). As per the terms of revised agreement. the rescheduled loan is
repayuble w106 monthly instalments, commenced from June 12, 2013 ond expired on March 31, 2022, The restructured loan i3 secured
ngainsl existing securities of the respective loan e against joint pan passu charze over land, building ond machinery for Rs. 462,67
millioniMIE bink's shane in charge 8 Ra 2060067 million), spescific § exclugive charpe of B 124,240 million en machinery and 3 gas’
penerators, second charge of B, 1 mullion over stocks smd recervable amd personal guaraniee of the sponsaring directors of e commany
Ths umount i setiled a5 @ resull of consent decree possed by the court in fvor of the bunk and ageingt the principal borrower ind the
pugrantor for Ra. 250001 million the basis of rescheduling agreement. Rescheduling agrecment states thal non povinent of any thres
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16.1.2

16.2
16.3

16.4

6.5

16,8

16.7

16.8

1649
6. 140

e 16.12

CORBEEUTYE IETIMENS ToWwnnds adjustment of The sethud wmeunt 83 requined i terms of the reschisduiod sgreement shill bo considensd 88 a
failure to satisfy fhe decree. B event of default. the bank shall be entitled to cancel ¢ revoke any of the srrangement ineluding waiver of mark-
up under the rescheduling agreement end the principal borower and the guarantor shall become immediately hoble to pay to the bank
forthwith the entire decrestal amouni less any payments mode there under and the bank disreparding any arrangemeni shall immediately
forthwith be crmtbed (o continue execution of procesdings fof recovery of decrectal amount Jess any pavinent minde against by the principal
hoerower and the gusnmtor,

Thiz represent the dilference between amortized cost and fce value of interest free loan (rescheduled during the year ended on Juge 30, 2003
from NIB Bank Limited. mwitized cost his been determmined using offeetive interest vate of L0005 pap annwm Being the mate prevailing in the
market. Movernent of the present value adjustments is eg follows. This represent the difference between amortized cost and faee vilue of
mierest free boan {rescheduled during the year ended on June 38 2013 as explaned innole 160,01 above) from NIB Bank Lomited. Amorieed
cost hos been determined wsing eflective nterest ate of 100 per annum being the rute prevailing in the morkel. Moverment of the present
vitlue aadjustiments 15 a8 ollows:

Jume 3, 2023 June 30, 2022

Rougses Rupaes
Fresent value pd justmwnts
Crpening balames - EG,4%] .30
Avmriized during the period - (16.451.301)

The loan was obained to fininee fived assets of dhe company. The loan 15 subject to mark up at the rate of 10 percent per annum payable
quarterty (hune 30, 2022: 10 percent per annum payable quarerivy The loan was repiveble i thirty teo quarterly instalments, commencing
from Maorch 310 2000 which expired oo December 31, 2007, The loon 35 secured agmnst first regnstered speeific churge for Bs. 33,515 milbon
onar the textile machinery, first registered pani passu chorge for Ba 06,00 million over all present and futere fived assews Gineluding land,
huiilding and machinery) of the commany.

The loan was obtained to adjost the existing BF faeility of the company. The loan ig subject s mark up al the rate of 10 poreent per annwim
flune 30, 2022 10 percent par annumy payable quarterly . The loon was regecvable i thirty mere goarterly installments, eomimensing from
March 31, 20010 which expired on Deeember 31, 2017, The loan is secured against first registered specific charge for Bz, 33,515 million over
the textile machinery, first regsstered puri passa charge for Bs: 66,00 mullion over all present and future fived assets (mcluding land, building
end machmery) of the company.

The foan was reschedulod and merged in one Demand lnance, previcusly disclosed ag DF-1V amounted 1o R2.25 million, DE-V amounted to
Rs. 70 millicn, DF-YT amounted to Bs 17 million DF-VII amounted to Rs. 65208 million and lease finunee facility smounted Bs 6923
million, The lean is subject to mark-up at the mie of 3 months sverage KIBOR of goarter {hune 30, 2022: 3 months aversge KIBOR ). The
loan wias repavable 10 30 instabments payable quanerdy commencing froim September 30, 2009 which expired on December 31, 2017, The
Ioam ig secured apainst repistered joint pan passu charge of R 150 million on the present and Toeee lised assers (including band, building,
ant and machinery) of the comgany vieluing Bs, ATE mallion {already registered with SECT), additional second charge on & plod amounning
ta Rs. 40 million (eumently mortgaged with Meeran Bank Limited), runking charge on fined asscts of fhe company of BRE. 29933 million,
ranking charge on fixed assets (ncluding land, building and machmeryy of the company of Ra. 34,660, exclusive hypothecation charpe owver
plant and mochinery amounting to Ba. 500350 pullion, floatng charge ower plant and machinery mmeuniing 1o Rz 23040, Exclusve
hypetbiecation over plant amd machinery amousting o Bs. 20088 and personel parantees of spossorng director,

Orverdue markup was converted mto demand finpnee feclity omounting fo Bs. 63825 mullion, The fucility wos repavable in 34 quarteriy
installments sturting From Seprember 30, 2000 which ended on December 31, 2007, The loan s secured agaimst ranking charge on fixed ssets
of the compiny to cover imarkup for Bs 65 B25 million,

The loan was obiained to fnance imporicd polyester subsequently restructured as demand finance. The Joan was repavable in 32 quererly
instaliments commeneing from March 31, 2000 which expired on December 31, 2007, The luan 12 secured agninst registered speeific chsrge
for Bs. 33,515 millon, regnstencd pon passu chorge of Bs0b million oo all present ond Tuture xed assets of the compony ool aceepted drafls.
and TRs.

This represents the forced loan created by Silk Bank on encashiment of bank sunrnniee by Sui Morthern Gas Pipe Lines Limited.

Deferred mnik wp oo demand Gnance I for Bs 0252 sullion (June 30, 2022: Rs, 0252 milliond frozen ool comverted dito loag tefm
fimancing. Frozen murkup was pevable In 28 cyual guarterly nstallments of R 0.01%9 million and 5 installments Ra 0200 million
commmencing from December 2009,

Defierved matk vp on demand finance T ag disclosed above of Ba 0140 millon (June 30, 20220 for Bs, 00040 million) froze and converted in
o Jey terin foaneing, Frozen mafkun was payable in 33 equal guartedy installments of Bg 00011 million eommencing from December 2009,

Deterred mark up on denand fimumee IV of Ra, 89600 mllion (June 30, 2022: Rs. #0608 million) freezed and converted an to long term
finencing. Froven markep wis dee to be puid m lump sum on December 31, 2007,

Deferved mark up on demand finaoce VIO a8 disclesed above for Bs, LA66 mullion (June 30, 2022 Rs. 1466 million) froee wnd converied
into long term financing. Frozen markup wos payable in 33 gquanerdy instalbments of Rs: 00114 million commencing from Devember 2009,

The long term fAnancing from Banking compamies have been shown under the current Babilities  view of suits for recovery and execution
applications filed by the hanking companies under ke Honorable Labore High Court
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Nate June 30, 2023 Juime 30, 2022
Hupies Hupees
17 LONG TERM FINANCING FROM DIRECTORS AND ASSOCIATES -
UNSECURED
Interest free loan 17.1 [24,122.95] 128,122,951
Present vilue adjusbment 17.2 - -
Loan mwansferred o eurrent linkdlities 22 (128,122.951) {128, 122.931)

171 The dircctors of the Company have  provided interest free loan to fhe Company thar wore utilised o meet working Capital Requinements. Ag
8t June 30, 201 5. the management of the Company entered into an areament with directors and associstes and decided repoyment tenms of
the interest free and unsecured loan § previously repavment erms of the loan were not determinable). The payment of loan was rescheduled on
June 30,2021 wnd sccording to the agreement, loan from directors and associates will be paid on July 31, 2024, These loun have been
recogmized at armortzed cost wsing effective discount mte of 10 percent. The resultmg difference has been charged to profil or loss sccount
andd will be amortized ovar the remaining Tife of loan, During the year ended June 30,2027, the arreement was revised and the loan is payible
on demand of directors and associates. This loan is accounted for in accordanee with the Technical Release-312 issued by [CAP.

17.2 This represent the difference between amortized cost and face value of interest firee loan, Amortized cost has been determined using effective
witerest rode of 10 % per annum being the weighted oversge ate of retum prevailing in the morket. Movement of the defemed notionil invome
15 a5 follows:

June 30, 2023 Junme 3, 222

Rupees Rupees

Movemsnt in present valoe

Opening balance - 32095 TE2

Amortized during the perod’ Loan aceerrhion - (32,095 783}
16 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Overdue installments [55,582.35] 155,582,331

Uiy omee year - -

Mimlmien bease paymcits 155,582,331 155,852,311

Less: Financs charges for fulure years {7, 276,00d0), (47,276,040

Present value of minimwm lease paymients 108,306,351 15,206,331

Less: currest maturity of lease Hability (HOR 306351 (1E 306,330

181 The lease was obmined under sale and lease back rapssetion of plant and machivery from Bank of Punjab. The toral lease rentals due umder
the fease agreements were puyable in 33 guanerly insialimenis commencing rom December 31, 2009, The present value of minimum lease
payments has been discounted at interest rate implicit in the lease, which equates to an interest rate of 3 months average KIBOR of the inst day
of quarter, The cost of repairs and msuranee age borme by the lessee. The linbhity 12 secured by a leose agrecment len on leesed assets, truss
recepts i be exectited n bonk’s Bvos and 33 pest dated chegues fir complete sdjustment of principal

18.2 Amount of lense lability includes an amount of Ba. 22645 million (fune 30, 2022 Ba. 22 645 million ) delerred markup tmnsiemed fo memo
aceount, The deferred markup wis payeble i 16 querterdy installments: starting from March 31, 2004 which ended on December 31, 2017,
The breakup of the present value of punimain bkase pavment i< pven below,

Mote June 3, 2023 June 30, 2022
Rupees Rupees
Break up of minkmum lease pavinents
Lezase libility Bi60]1,820 B3.061 821
Deeferres mark up 22.644,510 22.044, 510
Tl 306,331 118, 3k, 331

18.3 Current maturity of the lease liability
Chver due mnstallments Lk 306,351 108, 3,331
Payahle within one vear - -

108,306,331 18, 3, 331

19 DEFERRED LIABILITIES
St retiremen) benefits - grotuity 19.1 T.561,0H0 7561 000
Deeferred texaton 19.2 - -
T.A61. 010 T.561.000

191 The scheme provides for retirement benefits far all permanent emplovees wha complete qualifeing pertod of services with the company st
virving pereentigres of lost drown salory, The percentage depends on e number of service vears with the company, Annual prosnsson 13 bised
on aciuarial valuation, which was carried oul as on June 30, 2009,

here was only four employee entitled for gratuity, therefore the munngement believed that it 18 unreasonable to conducet semarial valuation ag
required by 1AS 19 "{Revised) Employee Benefits", Provision 15 made on the basis of last drown sulary of the employess in emplosment,
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19.2 Deferred Taxation

e 3, 2022 Jupe 30, 2022
Rupees Rupees
Deferred tux assets on dedunctible temporary differences
Provision Tor grataity (2,102,653 (2,192.693)
Tax lpsses-Previous Period (82246, 605} (T4 4640033
Provisson for doubefil debrs (L. 506,040} (108,750
Leased Lnbaliry (31 408 5508 (31 A0H.E36)
Deferred tax Habdlity on taxable temporary differences
Propeny, Plant and Equipment 83,076,427 B3 A5 ERY
Right of use asset 13578 546 4,293 207
(20,759,161} (7,985, 194)
Tax raie used 29% 9%

Dsring the yvear pet deferred tax asset amounting te Ba. 21470 millien (2022 Re. 79585 million) bas not been recognized bevause it 3 not
probable thar future ticable profit will be available agninst which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be wiilized.

Note June 3, 2023 June 30, 2022
Rupees Rupaes
0 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade crediions 18,735,345 18,935,348
Aceried habilsties 26,707 GEE 23,550,187
45,443,016 42,494,535
21 ACCRUED INTEREST/MARK UF PAYABLE - SECURED FINANCES
Lomg serm financing from banking companies 43,782,371 43,782.371
Liabilities HE:liﬂ.-‘I asLels .'il.ﬂ:ljeﬂ o Frimiice lease ﬂﬁ,ﬁﬁﬂ.d il a0 427
Shest ferm borrowings 27087037 27087037
U7 520035 U7,520.035

21.1 k includes overdue markup of Rupecs 43 .78 million (June 30, 2022: Rupees 4378 million) Rupees 2665 mallion (June 30, 2022: Rupees
26,65 mullion ) and Bupees 2708 million (Juneg 30, 2022; Rupess 2708 million) on long tenn financing from emking companies, labilities
againg assels subject w finance leaze and on short leem borrowings Trom banking companies respectively.

22 LAOAN FROM DIKECTORS AN ASSOCIATES - UNSECURED

Mute June 30, 2023 June 3, 2022
Rupees Rupees
Mian Nacem Omer 2,672,951 42622951
Muin Muharmmen] Saileem Omier [RRCHIR] 11 0ek i
Mz, Suirvn Beguim [IRTHIRIIE | SO0 EHI
Mrz. Farrah Mogem 23, (WML 23,000, (K0

128,172,951 125,122,951

e | Drariig the vear ended June 30, 2022, the apreement wis revisead aned fhe foan i peyable on dempmd of directons and assecinfes. Detadl of loan
initially provided iz fully disclosed in node 17,1 of these finawcial statements,

MNae June 30, 2023 June 3, 2022
Rupees Rupees

13 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED
Cash finance from banking companics 3.1 1 36,365.534 136,365,534
136,365,514 136365534

3.1 The agprerate af credst Inmts pvarlable e shost tenm borrowings from banking compames were B2 275 mallion, These above facihies have
expired on various dates by June 30, 2005

3.2 These are securcsd agninst pledge of cotton bales av 10 percent margin, imported coiton at invoice valug, polyester/varn ai 15 percent margin

under lock and key of banks' approved macadaim, join pari passu charge over land, building and machinery, exclusive charge on machinery,
securities and personal guarantees of sponsoring directors,

0 These are subject tomark up ranging between 3 months KIBOR phis 3 percent (Tune 30, 2021: 3 months KIBOR plus 3 percent)
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24 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

41 The Honorable Lahore High Cowrt, while disposing the surt C008 No, 55/2002 passed 3 deerce of Bupees 4196038 million together with the
¢t andd the cost of funds in favour oF the Bank of Punjab. The company hes fled & vegular fiest appeal no. 10072006 on August 09, 2016
hietore the Honorable Labore High Coun, Ladore, The ourcome of the case 13 aol ascenainable a3 at June 30, 2023, The begal counsel 12
hewpeefia] thist the outcome of the case will be decided in favour of the company,

24.2 The Bonk of Pumpab bas fled execution petiton to 82,2006 dated Seplember 19, 2006 with the Honorabie Lahore High Courl, Labore for
execution of decree dated Janoary 28, 2006 of Rz, S19.608 million wyether with the cost and the cost of fund in the fvor of Bank of Punjakb
which is pending adjudication till the financial statements date.

4.0 The NIE Bunk Limited (now MCUB) has filed suit C00S Moo 852009 before Honomble Lahore High cournt, Lahore agninst the company for
recovery of Rupees. 297 401 million a5 cutstunding dues agninst the banking facilities provided by the bank. Consent decree was passed on
Septemnber 16, 2003 by the court in favor of the bank and agminst the prmeipal bomrower and the guarimtor for Be. 2500001 million on the
hasis of resenlement agreement dated September 04, 2003, Resenlement agrecment siates bl non pavinent of any thres consecutive
ingtallments towards adjusoment of the settled amount 88 required in teems of the rescheduled agreement shall ba considered 88 8 failure fo
satisfy the decree. In event of defoult, the bank shall be entitled fo cancel / revoke any of the armngement including waiver of murkup under
the rescheduling agreement and the principal borrower and the puzrantor shull become pmmedintely liable to poy te the bank forthwith the
eatire decrectal amonnt fess any payments masde there under and the bank desregarding any arangement shall immediately forthwath be
eantitled e continue execution of proveedings bbr recovery of decrectal ameunt less sy pavment made sgains by the principal bonewer and
the guaraneor, owever, consent decree have been implemented. As required in reseitfement sgreements commany had applied to the cown fo
withdrawal of its suit (70,5 Mo, 902009 filed agninst the bank and the case i disposed off by the Honomble judge of fhe Lahore High Court,
Luhaore,

244 The 5ilk Bank Limted s filed a suic CoO0S 672006 before Honomble Lahose High Court, Lahore against Company for recovery of Bupees
BULEY million 85 sutstanding duees agunst the banking facilities provided by the bank. The case was shilied to the Bankmg Count by the
Lohore High Court. This swit was decreed on 08022021, Agginst said Decree, the Company has filed an appeal vide RFA Mo, 103082021
betore the Division Bench of Lahore High Court Lahore which s still peoding sdjudicanon. The Company has also filed 8 smt agminst the
btk before the Binkimg Courd Labore chumng recovery of B2 82,156 million, The outcome of fhe case 18 nol asceriamable as ol June 38,
023 However, begal counsel is Topeful thae the cotcome of the cise will be decided in favor of the Company

245 The Company has filed a wint petition betore the Honorable Lahere High Couwrt, Lahore agninst the illegal levy of hoense/permit fee to the
tumwe ol B, 200000 by the District Govt. Faisalabod, Legal counsel of the compony 13 of the view that thas simbor of petitions hed already
been decided by the Hongrable Labore Tigh Court, Lahore in favour of petiticner, legal council is hopeful that the outcome of the case will be
decided in favour of the company.

246  The Company bas fled 8 suit agmingt The Bank of Punjab before e Laboee High Coart vide COS Ne. 7402002 for the recovery of lusses
arrwsenting to Bg, 4756635 million acerued 1o the comgany with the breaches of contractual obligatons by The Baok of Punab, The cuteome
of the case i3 not scertainable as st June 30, 2023, However company is hopeful that the cutcome of the case will be decided in fhe favour of
the Company

4.7 The st was filed by Silk Bank Limited , against Bilal Fibees Ll and others before the Banking Court Lalore, whaerein the Bank clamed
recovery of R&. 10166 million on the basis of an ulleged guarantee. This suit was decreed on 08.02.2021. Against snid Devree, the Company
has filed an appeal vide BEA Mo, 19512202 | before the Division Bench of Lahore High Count Lahore which is sull pending adjudication.
This cose iz being vigorowsly and diligently comtested by the comgany. The Bank has alse filed Execution petition, which 8 alse pending
sdsadicanion, The final cutcome of this case shall be subgected 10 decision of Appeal,

June 3, 2023 June 0, 2022

Rupecs Rupues
248 Claims pet acknowledged in view of pending appeals before appellate authorities 1k, 00y 100, B
high court
4.9 Indemnity bonds 1ssued agamst cxemption of sales tax and costomn duty on import 17557477 IT537477
ol machinery and local procurement of row material
2410 Hank puarantee issued in fivor of Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited for supply i, (KDL D0 LRCIRIEY
ol gas
24011 Bank guarantee msued n fovor of Collector of cestom Karachi 2675 0 20T
2412  Commitments outstanding . -
Note June 30, Z02I3 June 3, 2022
Rupees Rupees
I5 SALES

Sales - - e
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COST OF SALES

Cost of poods manufbetiined
Fanashed Goosds:

rpeming stock

Closing stock

Cost of poods sold

Cost of gonds manufaciured

R matenal consumisd

Waork in process:
Crpening siock
Cloging stock

Ronw msterial consumel
Openiing stock

Closmg stock

6.1 - Z
143 k72 343 E2
(143872} (343872

26.1.1 -
ST.52K K78 E1.51R.875

[37.524,875)

(57,528 K75)

It represents the stock pledged and under custody of the bank and the coses are under etgation i e court of low,

DISTRIBUTION COST
Sellimg and distribution expenses

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Direviors remuneration

Staff salaries and benefits

Seall retirement henefits

Repair amed Mamntenanes General
Fee pnd subscriptions

Auchtors' remuneration
Deprecistion

Auditor's Remunerathon

Anmual medir fee

Half wearly review

OTHER GPERATING EXPENSES

Soles tox written off

MNote Jume 30, 2023 Jume 3, 2022
Rupees Hugrees
1, R0 008 | R0, O
1,833,380 1,958,000
- [EFREE
122 ik -
51 3400068 340,000
52 20345249 21,433,871
14,440,624 15,672,871
Mate Jume 30, 2023 Jume 20, 2022
Rupees Rupers
300_00K8 3000, 0k
A0 00 A0, 100
340,004 340, KM
9.1 - 212227
- 2.722.127

During the vear the manzgzement has assessed that sales e authorities will nol reliind exira sales x booked in financial siatements,

OTHER INCOME

Fental meome

Fair Valuc CGain

National income on director's interest free loans

FINANCE COST

Motional charges on interest free loans
Provision for dowbtful rent receivable
Bank churges and commasswon

o, (O G, DL DEY

7 - 16, 689 257
1,000,000 12,689,257

. 49,477,084

5025 000 375 i)

841 145

5,025,841 49,852,220
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32 TANATION EXPFENSES
Current tax
Current year -
Priar vear -
Deferred tus
Current vemr - -

21 HRelationship between tax expense and accounting profit
The relationship between b expense and secounting profit has not been presented in these finuneial sttements sz fhe company has oo tax
expense onaccount of taxeble loss and NIL revenue,

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022

Hupees Rupees
33 Earning / {loss) per share - basic and diloted
Profit / (less) for the year Rupees 123 466,470 (55,557,970
Weighted mverage number of eedinary shores Tunmber 14, 1, i (ER IR
Eamings ¢ (loss) per share - basic Ruspees {1.66) (3.94)
here 1= no dilwtive effect on basic loss per share of the comgrany,
Motk dumne 2, 2023 Jume M), 2022
Rupees Rupies
3 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Fimancial Assets as per Financial Statements
Muturity upio one year:
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 2925 765 2923 765
(Mher receivables 172975 17,120,975
Cush and bank balances Adi) 530 A4S 150
Muturity after ane year:
Lang term deposits 1,156,080 1156180
21,515,450 21648170
Fimancial Liabilities as per Financlal Statements
Maturity upte one vear:
Trushe ansl wther prevables 45,845,036 42,494, 535
Unclnimed dividend 235,776 235,776
Acerued interest | mark up GTS20,035 U2.520,035
Short term borrowings 136,565,534 136,365, 534
Current poriion of Long term finencing from benking companies 493,145.381 493 145 381
Lanbiligies mgningt assets subject to finmee lease 168, 50 331 108 063230
Loun fromn directors und associates 128,172,951 128,122 851
Maturity after ane year:
Long term financing from dircetors and associafes . .
1,04, 189,044 1,006, 190,542

35 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DMSCLOSURES
e company has eaposures fi the following risks from its ase of fmancial inaroments.
351 Credit risk
35,2 Laguidary risk
A58 Muaiket risk

The board of direciors has overnll responsibility for the establishiment and oversight of company's sk management framework. The board 5 also
responsible for developimg and mositoring the company's cisk mansgernent polices

351 Credif risk
Espisure to eredit risk
Credit risk 18 the tisk of fGoecial lods 1o the company if & custorer af comnterparty’ 10 8 fnancial inserment fals 0 omeet it contraciual
obligations, and onses prncipally from the trade debts, loans and advances, trade deposits and short term prepoyvinents and cash and bank
bralances. Qut of total financeal assets of R, 20,3060 mallion (June 30, 2022 Bs, 21648 millon), fnoncial assets which ape subject to credin risk
apereppie do Ba, 19859 million {June 30, 2022: Bs 21.202 millon). The cormving omount of finoncial asscts represents the maximum credit
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exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk gt the reporting date is as fellows.

June 3, 2023 Jume M, 20232

Reid jrees Risfieis
Long term depasits 1,156,180 1,156,180
Trade deposits and shont tenm prepaymenis 2,925,765 2425765
Oither receivables | 7,12, 975 17,120,975
Cash aml bank balances 440,550 445250
11,525,450 21648170

352 Liguidity rish

Liguudity rizk 15 the risk that the company wall mot be able to meet fs financial obligations as they fall due, The company’s apgroach te monaging
liquidity ig to ensure, &y far ag possible, that it will always bave sufficient liguidity to meet g Gabilitics when due, under both sormal nnd
stressed eonditions, withoul meurming unacceptuble fosses or nsking dumages 1o the company's reputation. The following sre fhe contrectunl
matrites of fnancial liabilities, including interest payiments and excluding the impact o netting agrezinents,

Financial lisbilities

Mi23
Currving Contraciual Six months Six to twelve | More than fve
et Five vears
AlrAint cash flows of less months 1 Yuedrs

Lomye term finaneing 493, 145381 493,145,581 E 443,145,581 . -
Loon  from directors amd
AFBOCIALES 128,172,951 128,172,951 128,172,958 - . -
Finanes lease 108,306,331 104,306,331 - 140, SCM, 331 - -
Trade and oiher payables 45,443,030 45,443 136 45 443 0364 - - -
Ulnelaiined dividends 135,776 235,776 215776 - - -
Accrued markup ¢ ingerest Q750035 47,520,035 - 4T, 520055 - -
shart werm borrow iz | 36,365,534 136,364,534 136,365,534 = - T

1,009, 189044 1,04F, 189,044 30217297 R 071,747 - a

222
Carryving Contraciual Six months Six to twelve Two to five Maore than five
ATWHITL cash fMows ar less months vears VEHrs

Long term finuncing 493 145 341 493,145,381 - 443,145,341 - -
Lomg term loans from dizectors
aipf assocines 128122951 128,122 951 128,122 95 - - =
Finanee Leuse 1418, 340,33 1 1, 30,331 - 140, 3686, 55 1 -
Trade and sther peyebles 47,454 535 42,494 535 42404 515 - - E
Unelaimed dividends L 235,774 235776 - - -
Averued morkup |/ interest QT FMG3S GT SN 35 - YT 5200155 = -
Shiart term borrowings 136,365,554 136,365,534 136365534 - - -

10006, 18k, 542 1, (M, 150,542 307,218,796 68RO T, 74T - -

3531 The contractual cash o relating to the above fimaneil labalites have been determenesd on the basss of mack up mtes offective ag at June 30,
The rates of murk up have been disclosed in relevant notes 1o these fnuncial statements,

353 Muarket risk
Mnrket risk w3 the risk thot the valoe of the finencil instrument muy fluctunte a2 a result of changes 1o market interest rofes or the markes price
dee to- @ chaiyge i credil pting of the issuer of the matrument, change i mstkel sentibenns, speculstive setivitics, supply and demand of
securities, ond liquidity in the morket. The company 15 exposed to curreney nisk and interest tate nsk pnly.

1531 Currency rish
Expasure fo currency risk

The Company is nol exposed toany curmency risk as af the balance sheet date (2021 Mil). therefore no sensativity analysis is required

A5.3.2 Interest rate sk

Interest rate risk i3 the rsk that the i value o future cosh Nows of a financial instrument will Duectioate becawse of chonges in markes interest
rates. Majorily of the interest rte sxposures anses [rom long wem Aeanong form banking companies, lmbalities agamnst pssets subjed 5 finonee
lase, shiat tenm borowings wid digssits 90 gecounts with banks. At the balance sheet date the company s in litigation with the banking
companies and has not providing the mark wp on all borrewings. Therefore, misk if any can sot be aecwrately: determined ot the balones sheet date
o the interest rate profile of the company’s interest bearing financial mstnement is as follow
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Jdune 3, 2023 June 30, 2022

Rupees Rupiees
Fixed rate instruments
Financial azseis - -
Financial linhilities 2471576 ILATLETE
Varlable rate instruments
Fiosneasl wsscts - -
Finaneial laabilities TOS 34567 THEA45,6T0

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fised rofe instruments
The compnny does oot aecount for any fixed rote fingncin] pssets i lisbilites at fair value throogls profit or foss. Therefore, & chanpe m interest
rates af Ui reporiing date woudd oot affect prodic o less account,

Cash Mow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Aclange of 100 busis pomnts bn interest nde st the reporting date waaild hive inevewsed’ (duerensed ) profit or loss by smeaints shown below, Thas
analysis assumes that all otler voriables, in 8 particular foreign curreney rate (if any), remaing constant. The analysis is pesformed on the same
birsas % for the previoes year:-

35,33 Other Price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value o future cosh flows of 8 Nnancial insoument will Muctuare becase of changes m market
prices {olker than those ansing from aterest rate nisk ar curmeney nsk ), whether those chanpes are coused by foctors speafic to the indrvidual
finpcial insteument or ifg issuer, or f@ctos affecting all similor financial instruments traded in the murket. The company 8 agd exposed to
cormmadity prive risk g0 does not hold finuncial mstruments based commuodity prices.

354  Fair value of Gnancial assets and labilities
The carrying value of all financial instruments rellecied in the Gpancial slaterments approximate o their fair values. Fair value 13 determinéd on
the husis of objective evidence al each reporting dine.

The fullewing table shows the corrving amounts and farr values of finaescil sssets and Habilities. The fair value of financial asselz mensured ay
fair value is shown below. Tt docs not include fair value information for financizl assets and financial liabilities not measered ar fir value ag the
corTving amsnt is 4 reasongble ppprosimation of fisir value

Carrying Amount Carrving Amount
2023 pri ]
[T . Fair valoe th
Faly amlng I‘hl::ll.lr :“nri:tr At amorticed Fhlcvalne e wut";rr Fesel
At amortized cost | through profit o : E through profit or
comprehensive cosl comprehensive
ar lisy loss
Imeism income
l,ru.:-
Financial asscts
Long tenn depisits [HERE - - I, 156,150 -
Trale deposits and short term
rEpyIents 2915, T63 - - 2,915,765 - -
Other recevables | 7 AREL TS - . 17,120,975
Clash and bank batances 440,530 - - 445,750 - -
21,525,450 - - 21,648,170 - -
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Carrving Amwun! Carrving Amaunl
2013 222
Fair value Fair value through
Fair value Falr value
1N hath At Foedl l
At nmortized coxt | through profi SREOUY OFRLP b thrsugh profit or oensr
comprehensive cost comprehensive
ar loss luss
imeime incaame

Financial Liabilitles Rupe
Long term financing 403 145 381 - - 493,145,381 - -
Long term loans from directors
& assonies - - - . - -
Lintilinies agamst assels 108, 306,331 - - 1648, 306,300 - -
subject 1o finance lease
Teade and other payables 45442036 - - 42 494,535 - -
Linclanmed dividends 23516 . . 113,776 . .
Averigd markup Cinferest 93 5200033 - - YT 520,055 - -
Lo fronn derectors onsd
ishiiates 128,172 951 - - 128,122,951 - -
Short term borrowings 136,365,534 - . 156,365,534 - -

1AM, 189 044 - - 1Ak, 141,543 - -

The basis for determining i volues is as follows:

Interest rates used for determining Fair valoe

The interest raies used to discount estimated cash fiows. when applicable, ars based on the governmeni vield corve gt the reportng date plus en adoguate
crechit spread. Sinee the majonty of the fingncial assels are fised rete mstrements, there 18 oo sigmficant difference in market rate and the rate of
instrument, fair valoe significantly approxinates to carmying viloe.

Fair value hierarchy

The 1ahle helos ur.|u|3,l;-'|.:«. Fnancaal musets that are measened i Fair value, h:,- valuation method, The diFereni levels have been defined as follows
= Lewel 12 Cuuotid prices inactive markets for idention] assets and liabilites;

- Level 2 ; Observeble inputs; vnd

= Lewvel 3: Unobservable inputs

The Company held the folbowrng financisl zssets ot fair value

[ bavdd | Lewet2 | Level2 | Tatal |
Rupees

Jume 3, 2023
At fair valoe throngh profit or loss

June My, 2022
At fair value through profii or loss

Determination of fair values
A number of the Company’s accountng policies and disclosures require the determination of fair volue, for both financiol ond non-finoncial osseis ond

fanlsilitaes,
355 OIT balance sheet items June 30, 2023 June 34, 2022
Huprees Hupees
Claims not acknowledged in view of pending oppezls before
gppellate mthoritics | High Court 100,000 LUHL U
focel procurement of row moienizl 17.537.477 175837477

@ Indermnity boasks issuest against exemption of =les wx amd custom duty on imgont of machinery and
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dune 20, 2423 dune 3, 2021

R R
Bank gunrnntee issued i fiovor of Sw Northern i e
Craas Pipelimes Limited for supsly of g i, D D00 6, (MM (HMD
Bank guaraniee issued in fivor of the direetors exeise and taxanon, Karachi 1,675,000 26 TA MY

354 The elfcetrve rate of imterest ¢ mark ug for the menctary financil assets and lobilites ame mentioned i respective naes to the financiol
staiements.

36 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company’s prime object when monaging capitnl 15 te sefeguerd ite ability to continue 85 8 geing concermn in order fo provide sdequete returms for
shareholder and benefitz for other stakelwolders and 1o maintain an optimal capital structure o reduce the cost of capital

In order o rmuinezin or adjust the capital structizre, fhe compony may adjustthe omount of dividends paid to shorcholders, issue new shorés or sell assets
to rechuee ditd

Consistent with others o the indusiry, the company maniiars capital ea the basis of the gearing ratie. The ratio ds @iculnted as wial borrowangs divided
by total capital emploved. Bovrowings represent long fermn finascing from banking companies, long teem financing from divectors amd associates, labilicy
apminst assel subject to finonee lease amd shon term borrowings. Total copatal cmploved includes total equity 8s shown in the balumce sheet plus

b Fiwings,
June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Rupees Rupees
Horowings Rupees 885,54, 197 Kb5 5, |97
Fortnl egquity Rupeces 23 492,708 46,9301 TR
Todal capital emploved Rupees HEY 452,905 12,894,375
Grearing ratio Percentape 97,36 Wy By
3T PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 023 i g
Tuotal number of spindles installed 19,014 0016
Tatal number of spindles worked - -
Mumber of shifts per day - -
Installed capacity converted info 2001 cound (Kgs.) 11,889,502 11LRRO. D12
Avtual production comnverted inte 2000 count (Kas. ) - -
The coanpany closed it business operation sinee June 16,2016, Therefore no production durng the wear,
3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS June 30, 20123 June 3, 2022
IR0 Transactions with related parties Rupees Rupees
Muun Macem Cmer Luan Recenpts 100,000 =
Lonn Payament S0.000) TROD0

The company has relsted porly relationship with s associmed underiakings, s directors and executives officers, Transactions with refited paries
ezzentenlly entail sale ond purchase of goods and ¢ or services or Loans from the aforementioned concerns. All iransactions are carried oot an commerciol
brissis,

Kev manngement personnel are thoss persons having authoeity and responsibility for planning, dircctimg and contrelling the activities of the entity, The
cumpaany considers all members of their munagement tam, ncluding the chief executive officer and dicectors o be its Key manmigement personnel

38,2 Following are the related pirties with whom the company had eitered inte tmnsichions o bive ammgements /ajmeeients i plice:

Sr. mn. Party MName Basis ol Relationship Aggregate ¥ of Share holding in the company
1. Mion Naeem Omer CED l6.463%
2. Mian Husham Cmer Assoeinte M oA
7. Mrs. Furah Macem Asseciabe MA
4, Muan Mubwmmasd Solesm Omer Assucinle HA
5. Mrs. Surryva Bogum Associnie NA
30 REMUNERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE . MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES E

There i3 no executive in the company during tha year | 2022 Mil). There i8 only one chief executive and salaries and benefits amounting to Rs.
1LB00000 4 2022 Rs, 1,800,000 are provaded dunng the veor, No salones and benefits hoive been provided to the directors duning the year,
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40 CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Figures have been rearranged 7 reclassified mocompliance with the accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan wherever necessary fo
reflect more approprists presentation for the purpose of comparise
41 UMN-CLAIMED DIVIDEND
This relates fo un claimed dividend, portaining to vanows Past years and are still Un-claimed, This amount 18 being transferred to Profit bearing aecout
and profit will be utilized for Corporate Social responsibality and ather Specific Parposes,
42 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2023 2z
Mumber of employees worked as ot June 50 1 d
Average numbsr of employess worked dunng the yeor 2 4
43 EVENTS AFIER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Ther: are nio subsequent events occurring affer the bolance sheet date.
44 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR IS5UE
These finamssl stetements-have been suthormed for issae on 05 Oct, 2023 by the board of directors of the company,
1 P L
, S
RN | e .w-_gﬂ-- s
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company | BILAL FIBRES LIMITED |
2.1, Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 30-06-2023 |
---—-Shareholdings---—--

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
184 1 100 2374
467 101 500 200,895
148 201 1,000 139,447
292 1,001 5,000 702,579

76 5,001 10,000 650,716
30 10,001 15,000 368,218
21 15,001 20,000 387 500
10 20,001 25,000 236,000
11 25,001 30,000 300,000
10 30,001 35,000 335,500
3 35,001 40,000 117.000
4 40,001 45,000 171,500
7 45 001 50,000 345,500
3 50,001 55,000 160,600
2 55,001 60,000 115,000
2 65,001 70,000 131,000
1 75,001 80,000 77.000
3 80,001 85,000 249,000
1 85,001 a0.000 88,000
2 95,001 100,000 200,000
1 100,001 105,000 104,500
1 105,001 110,000 1056.500
2 110,001 115,000 230,000
1 115,001 120,000 120,000
1 140,001 145,000 143,000
1 145,001 150,000 146,500
1 150,001 155,000 151,500
1 175,001 180,000 178,500
1 185,001 190,000 187,500
1 190,001 195,000 191,000
1 205,001 210,000 209,500
1 245 001 250,000 248 500
2 265 001 260,000 514 500
2 265,001 270,000 540,000
1 290,001 295,000 295,000
1 295,001 300,000 293,000
1 345001 350,000 347 500
1 465001 470,000 470,000
1 520,001 525,000 523,500
1 575,001 580,000 575,497
1 BEe5, 001 570,000 662,000
1 1,090,001 1,095,000 1,094,500

1 1,765,001 1,770,000 1.769.674 @
1263 14,100,000
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2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 2,405 9886 17.0837

and their spouse and minor children
2.3.2 Associated Companies, 0 0.0000
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)
2.3.3 NIT and ICP 8,033 0.0570
2.3.4 Banks Development 0 0.0000
Financial Institutions, Mon
Banking Financial Institutions.
2.3.5 Insurance Companies 52,100 0.3695
2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual 33 (L0002
Funds
2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10% 2,345,171 16.6324
or more
2.3.8 General Public
a. Local 11,586,314 B2.1724
b. Foraign 4,000 0.0284
2.3.8 Others (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companies 43.534 0.3088
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Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2021

No. of Shares
Sr.No. |Name Held Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): - +
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) " -

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):

1 MIAN NAEEM OMER 2,345.171 16.6324%
2 MR.MUHAMMAD ASGHAR 11,015 0.0781%
3 MR. SHAHID IQBAL 10,000 0.0709%
i MRE. MUHAMMAD OMER 10,000 0.0709%
5 MRE. MUHAMMAD KASHIF 10,000 0.0709%
& MRE. MUHAMMAD ASLAM BHATTI 10,000 0.0709%
T ME. MUHAMMAD ANWAR ABBAS 9,800 0.0695%
Executives: - -

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 52,133 0.3697%
Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

1 MIAN NAEEM OMER 2,345,171 16.6324%
2 MR. MUHAMMAD RAFIQ ZAKI (CDC) 1,084,500 7.7624%
3 MR. IMRAN (CDC) 850,000 6.0284%
4 MST. ERUM BILWANI 750,000 5.3191%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S.No NAME SALE PURCHASE
Nil il il
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PROXY FORM

Folio No. CDC Participants Identity Card No. A/C No.

I/'We

of being

a memben(s) ol BILAL FIBRES LIMITED, a holder of

of ordinary as per Registered Folio No.

hereby appoint

of

Shares Registered Folio No.

who is also member of BILAL FIBRES LIMITED, as my proxy to vote for me and my behalf at
the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, October 27, 2023 and

at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2023
Witness:
li
Please affix
Revenue Stamp
2
NOTICE:

A member entitled to vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy. Proxies in order to be effective
must be received at Registered Officer of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48
hours before the time of meeting.







